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From:

Sent: 02 December 2014 12:19

To: REMIT Public Consultations

Cc:

Subject: NG Gemini system registration

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear colleague, 

  

You will know that we had tentatively registered the National Grid Gas Gemini system as an organised market place. 

  

We are now of the opinion that our Gemini capacity auction system is not an organised market place because it 

does not bring together - or facilitate the bringing together - of multiple third party buying and selling interests. 

National Grid Gas is always a counterparty to the primary capacity trading on the Gemini system and therefore, it 

cannot be designated as an organised market place under the REMIT regulations.   

  

As such, I would be very grateful if you could remove the National Grid Gas Gemini system from your preliminary list 

of organised market places. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

 

 

nationalgrid 

  

 

 

  

National Grid House | Warwick | UK | CV34 6DA 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 
 
 
This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The 
content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should 
not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission. 
 
You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts Page (accessed 
by clicking on the appropriate link) 
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Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this 
transmission. National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to 
this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices. 
 
For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please use the 
attached link: http://www.nationalgrid.com/corporate/legal/registeredoffices.htm  




